
 

 

  
January 8, 2021 
 
Re:  Addendum to Request for Proposals 

Rehabilitation of the Transfer Station Drainage System and Paved Area Infrastructure  
999 West Shore Road  
Port Washington, NY 11050 
SWMA Project No. SWMA-0008-2020 
 

To Whom It May Concern: 
 
The Town of North Hempstead Solid Waste Management Authority (the “Authority”) is issuing this 
Addendum to the Request for Proposal (“RFP”) for engineering, design and rehabilitation of the Transfer 
Station Drainage System and Paved Area Infrastructure   
 
The RFP is modified as set forth in this Addendum.  The Respondent shall take this Addendum into 
consideration when preparing and submitting its proposal.   
 
This Addendum contains: 

• Questions from Pre-Proposal Meeting and The Authority’s responses 
• Pre-proposal Meeting attendee list 
• Documents for SWMA-0008-2020 
• Submittal Deadline 

 
 
The Authority response to questions: 

1. Are as-built drawing available for the existing drainage system including the ponds? 
What documents are available will be provided on flash drives. Please see “Documents 
for SWMA-0008-2020” below for more information. 

2. Will TONH clean out the catch basins prior to the survey work? 
The Authority will clean off the top of the drains and anything initially inside the drain 
that can be seen.  The Authority will not clean out the entire system.  Extensive/full 
cleaning of the drainage system if needed must be done by the contractor.   

3. Is a site survey/topographic drawings available for the transfer station?  
Please see answer to Question No. 1 

4. Copies of current permits for Facility Operations and discharge of storm water (if any)? 
A copy of the Authority’s current transfer station operating permit is attached to this 
addendum. This permit has reached its expiration, but is continuing pursuant to State 
regulations as an application for its extension has been submitted and is currently being 
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reviewed for approval by the New York State Department of Environmental 
Conservation.  

5. Inventory of storage tanks (AST and UST) and drums, including volumes and contents? 
A copy of the Authority’s current transfer station Permit from Nassau County 
Department listing all information will be attached to this addendum.  

6. Are any existing as-built or design plans from the transfer station’s construction available for 
review? 

Please see answer to Question No. 1 
7. Will there be design and/or as-built plans made available and provided to the selected consultant 

after award of the project?  Or will the Consultant team be developing the existing infrastructure 
from scratch? 

Please see answer to Question No. 1 
8. We are assuming that the pavements leading up to and around the scale are included but 

inspection and review of the scale facilities are outside of the scope of the project. 
That is correct, the pavements leading up to the scale are included.  The Scale facilities 
are not part of this project’s scope. 

9. Will the tipping floor and tunnel within the transfer station be reviewed and inspected for 
inclusion in this project? 

No  
10. Will site lighting and perimeter fencing be considered for inclusion within this project? 

No 
11. Will pavement cores and/or soil borings be considered part of the consultant’s contract for this 

project and as such the fees (or an allowance for fees) be required as part of the proposal for this 
work?  Or will this be considered additional services to be developed later on after award of the 
project? 

Pavement cores and or soil borings will be considered part of the contract for this project. 
12. Is there any preliminary capital funding estimated and currently set aside for the project’s 

construction?  Or will the selected Consultant be developing the rehabilitation program from 
scratch?   

The Authority has set aside capital funding for this project based on a previous general 
evaluation. However, the consultant will be required to create a budget for the project 
based on its evaluation, which may require an increase or decrease to capital funding 
already set aside.   

13. Will capital or operating funds be used to fund construction of the proposed improvements? 
Capital funds  

14. Please confirm that there will be no development or reconfiguration of the parking and travel 
lanes through the site and that the work involved is strictly to assess condition of both the site’s 
storm drainage and exterior pavement/infrastructure throughout the site. 

No configuration changes are anticipated to be made to the parking and travel lanes.  
15. Are there any MWBE requirements for the projects or goals the Town of North Hempstead is 

trying to receive with regard to equal opportunity goals? 
There are no applicable MWBE goals.  

16. Will a full as-built topographic survey be required upon completion of construction, or will existing 
plans simply be marked up to reflect new existing conditions? 

Full As-Built drawings will be required 
17. For Phase 4 – Construction Management is the Town anticipating full time or part time 

construction Inspection services during construction?  
The Authority is anticipating full time work from the project’s inception through 
completion. 
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18. Under the Requirements section of the RFP the following is stated “The proposal must contain a 
task by task cost summary with estimated hours of effort, and adhere to the Authority’s 
proposed schedule for completion of the project.” Is the Authority’s proposed schedule 
available for our review, to aide in preparing our proposal? 

As Phase 1 of the project has not yet been completed and no consultant has even been 
selected, no schedule currently exists.  

19. Can you provide record drawings of existing site – paving plans, grading plans, drainage plans, 
utility plans? 

Please see answer to Question No. 1 
20. Can you provide record drawings of the Shore Road Drainage system that discharges to the 

detention pond? 
Please see answer to Question No. 1 

21. Will Town clean the existing drainage system to permit investigation of structures and pipes, or 
is consultant responsible for that? 

Please see answer to Question No. 2 
 
 
Pre-proposal Meeting attendee list: 
 
Bruce Mawhirter M&J Engineering bmawhirter@mjengineers.com  516-580-2330 
John Giuliano  Cornerstone   john.giuliano@cornerstoneeg.com 845-695-0222 
Paul DiMaria   Cashin    pdimaria@ca-pc.com   631-348-7600 
Robert Bruin  De Bruin  rdebruin@debruinengineering.com  516-513-1314 
Steve Hadjiyane  Cameron  shadjiyane@cameronengineering.com  516-224-5201 
Joe Cline   H2M   Jcline@h2m.com      
Mathew Mohlin  H2M   mmohlin@h2m.com    
Raul Cotilla   D&B Engineering  rwtilla@db-eng.com 
Daniel Loscazzo  Mirani Engineering  dlosazzo@miranigroup.com  
John Eiseman  LiRo    eisemanJ@liro.com 
Larry Kuo   LiRo   KuoL@liro.com  
Theresa Heneveld  LKB   theneveld@lkbinc.com   516-938-0600 
Bart Marino   LKB   bmarino@lkbinc.com   516-938-0600 
 
Documents for SWMA-0008-2020: 

• The Authority will be mailing flash drives with drawings to the vendors who came to the Pre-
Proposal meeting (if information can’t be emailed), or others that request it.  Please contact 
Marshah-Reaff Barrett at barrettm@northhempsteadny.gov to provide your address to receive 
a flash drive.   

 
Submittal Deadline: 

• The Proposal submittal deadline has been changed as noted.  All submissions will be submitted 
by regular or overnight mail only.  The Authority has extended the deadline to January 20, 2021 
at 11am.  

 
 
 
 

End of Addendum 
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